
CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Menomonie City Hall 
800 Wilson Avenue 

1st Floor, City Council Chambers 
7:00pm 

Monday – July 21, 2025 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1. Roll Call 
2. Approval of Minutes 
3. Public Comments (agenda items only). 
4. Old Business 

a) Proposed City of Menomonie Non-Profit Grant Program – discussion and 
possible action.  

5. New Business 
a) Update from Atlas Specialty Contracting regarding redevelopment of the 

former Badger Iron site – discussion only (no action). 
b) Resolution 2025-12 regarding Award and City Cost for the Menomonie 

Public Library Roof Replacement Contract – discussion and possible 
action. 

c) Award of the ConAgra Phase II Water Main Repair Contract – discussion 
and possible action. 

d) Special Event Requests – discussion and possible action 
(1) St. Joesph Fall Festival, Wilson Avenue, September 21, 2025 

6. Budget Transfers 
7. Mayor’s Report 
8. Communications and Miscellaneous Business 
9. Claims 
10. Licenses 

a) Normal license list – discussion and possible action 
b) Application for Class B Combination License (Class “B” Beer and “Class B” 

Liquor) from Hostetter Pub, LLC for Hoss’s Pub (formerly The Pub, 516 
Broadway Street South) – discussion and possible action. 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

11. Closed Session 
a) Motion to convene in closed session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) 

for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session. 

i) Discuss/consider a proposed Development Agreement with 
Balloonist, LLC. 

12. Return to Open Session 
a) Motion to reconvene in open session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(2). 
b) City may take action on items under discussion in closed session and/or 

report action taken in closed session, if any. 
i) Discuss/consider a proposed Development Agreement with 

Balloonist, LLC. 
13. Adjourn 

“PUBLIC ACCESS” 

NOTE: Members of the public may view City Council meetings via Zoom 
Teleconference / Video Conference or over the internet by going to 
https://zoom.us/join (URL for Zoom meeting), or by calling 1 312 626 6799. The 
Access Code for the meeting is 854 2867 8762. Please note this is for viewing 
purposes ONLY. If you wish to participate, you must appear in person at the 
meeting.  
 
NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
individuals with disabilities. For additional information or to request the service, 
contact the City Clerk or the City Administrator at 715-232-2221.  
 

 

https://zoom.us/join


CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – July 21, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
 
Draft minutes from the City Council Meeting on July 7, 2025, are enclosed.  If the 
Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Minutes from 
the July 7, 2025, City Council Meeting (simple majority). 

 

4. Old Business 
 

a) At the July 7 meeting, the City Council discussed a possible non-profit 
financial assistance grant initiative.  No action was taken so this matter was 
placed on the agenda again for consideration. If the City Council concurs with 
the non-profit grant program as outlined, the appropriate motion would be 
Approve the Non-Profit Grant Program, as presented (simple majority). 

 
5. New Business 

 
a) In February 2024, the City entered into a Development Agreement with Atlas 

Holdings, LLC for the redevelopment of the former Badger Iron site.  Atlas will 
be on-hand to present an update regarding their redevelopment of the 
property.  This agenda item is for discussion only, no action will be taken. 
 

b) The Menomonie Public Library roof is 23 years old and is nearing the end of 
its useful life.  The City solicited public bids for the replacement of the roof.  
The Library Board reviewed the bids and recommended award of the 
Alternate #1 Bid from Elite Construction Services that included the premium 
(Class 4) asphalt shingles.  The contract included specified unit prices for 
replacement of rotten sheeting and/or roof edge materials, if found.  Funding 
for the project will be shared by the City and the Menomonie Public Library 
Foundation.  To avoid confusion, City Staff have prepared Resolution 2025-12 
for the City Council’s consideration.  If the City Council concurs, the 
appropriate motion would be Approve Resolution 2025-12 regarding the 
Menomonie Library Roof Replacement (roll call vote). 
 



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – July 21, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

c) On February 24, a massive water leak occurred on the east side of ConAgra 
(104 River Road).  City Staff mobilized Cedar Corporation and Haas Sons, Inc. 
to construct the ConAgra Water Main Repair Phase I project.  Phase I was 
completed by March 3 at the cost of $49,489.  On April 7, Cedar Corporation 
was hired to design, bid and administer construction of Phase II.  Cedar 
Corporation has solicited bids on the City’s behalf and recommends award to 
Skid Steer Guy of Mondovi, Wisconsin, at a cost of $166,005.  If the City 
Council concurs, the appropriate motion would be Award the ConAgra 
Water Main Repair Phase II construction contract to Skid Steer Guy at a cost 
of $166,005 contingent upon receipt of bonding and insurance from Skid 
Steer Guy and receipt of a utility easement from ConAgra (roll call vote). 
 

d) Enclosed is special event request from St. Joseph Church for closure of Wilson 
Avenue from 9th Street East to 10th Street east on Sunday September 21, 
2025.  They have provided proof of insurance.  City Staff have review and 
recommended approval.  If the City Council Concurs, the appropriate motion 
would be to Approve the special event permit for St. Joseph Church on 
Wilson Avenue on September 21, 2025, as presented (simple majority). 

 
6. Budget Transfers 

 

The Solid Waste Department  has proposed an intrafund budget transfer for the 

purchase of a used Ford Taurus from the Menomonie Police Department for use 

by the Environmental Program Coordinator.  If City Council concurs, the 

appropriate motion would be to Approve the Budget Transfer, as Presented (roll 

call vote). 

 

 If any additional budget transfers are identified, a revised list will be distributed 

before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the 

Revised Budget Transfers, as Presented (roll call vote).    

  



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – July 21, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

9. Claims 

 

The Claims list is enclosed in the packet.  If the City Council supports paying the 

claims, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Claims List, as Presented 

(roll call vote).     

 

If any additional claims are identified, a revised list will be distributed before the 

meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would be Approve the Revised 

Claims List as Presented (roll call vote).     

 

10. Licenses 

 

a) The Normal License list is enclosed in the packet. If the City Council supports 

the issuance of licenses, the appropriate motion would be Approve the 

Normal License List, as presented (simple majority) 

 

If any additional license applications are received, a revised list will be 

distributed before the meeting. In that case, the appropriate motion would 

be Approve the Revised Normal License List, as presented (simple majority).    

 

b) Hostetter Pub, LLC has proposed to purchase The Pub (516 Broadway Street 

South).  As part of this sale, Hostetter Pub, LLC has applied for a Class B 

Combination License (Class “B” beer and “Class B” liquor).  Marcia 

Scholfield has surrendered their existing license contingent upon approval 

of Hostetter Pub, LLC’s license.  If the City Council concurs, the appropriate 

motion would be Approve the issuance of a Class B Combination License 

(“Class B” liquor and Class “B” beer) to Hostetter Pub, LLC, for Hoss’s Pub 

at 516 Broadway Street South, as presented (simple majority or, if 

requested, roll call vote). 



CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING 
 

STAFF COMMENTS 
 

Monday – July 21, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

11. Closed Session 

 

City Council will discuss a proposed Development Agreement with Balloonist, 

LLC.  The appropriate motion would be Motion to convene in closed session 

under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or 

negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 

or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session to discuss/consider a proposed 

Development Agreement with Balloonist, LLC. (Roll Call Vote). 

 

12. Return to Open Session 

 

Upon completion of the discussion, the appropriate motion would be Motion to 

reconvene in open session under Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(2) (Roll Call Vote). 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 CITY OF MENOMONIE COUNCIL MEETING  
 

OFFICIAL COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

MOTION A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Menomonie, Dunn County, 
Wisconsin, was held in open session on July 7, 2025, and called to order by Mayor Knaack at 
7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers.  The following members were present: Sutherland, 
Yonko, Pickard, Schwebs, Gentz, Brennan, Erdman, and Sommerfeld. Crowe attended via Zoom.  
Luther and Solberg were absent. 

MOTION made by Erdman, seconded by Brennan, and carried unanimously to approve the 
minutes of the June 16, 2025, council meeting.  

PUBLIC HEARING – None 

PUBLIC COMMENTS – Douglas Buck, attorney representing Balloonist, LLC, was present to 
answer any questions from Council regarding agenda items 4 (e) and 4 (f).  James Cameron, 
representing Menomonie Alliance Church, spoke in support of agenda item 4 (g).  Nichole 
Manson, representing GROWW, spoke in support of agenda item 4 (b).  Zachary Lear spoke in 
support of agenda item 4 (b).  Ingmar Amberson spoke in support of agenda item 4 (b) and 
spoke in opposition to agenda items 4 (e) and 4 (f). 

NO ACTION was taken on agenda item 4 (a), the proposed City of Menomonie Non-Profit Grant 
Program. 

MOTION was made by Brennan, seconded by Erdman, and carried unanimously to approve the 
creation of an Ad-Hoc Housing Committee to Address Affordability, Availability and Quality of 
Housing in the City of Menomonie; to Appoint Syndey Brennan, Cody Gentz, Matthew Crowe, 
and Mary Solberg to said Committee; and to Require the Committee to Report its 
Recommendations to the City Council no later than January 26, 2026. 

MOTION was made by Sommerfeld, seconded by Crowe, and carried unanimously on roll call 
vote to approve the purchase of a Chevrolet 2026 Silverado 3500 HD from Keyes Chevrolet for 
$50,419.50. 

MOTION to waive the rules to allow Lucas Chase to address Council regarding agenda item 4 (d), 
was made by Erdman, seconded by Sommerfeld, and carried unanimously.    

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Yonko, and carried unanimously on roll call vote to 
approve the Proposed Development Agreement with The Mabel Tainter Literary, Library and 
Educational Society and the City of Menomonie for improvements at 205 Main Street, as 
presented. 



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

MOTION was made by Crowe, seconded by Schwebs, and carried unanimously to refer the 
Temporary Zoning Classification within proposed Ordinance 2025-04 to the Plan Commission for 
review and recommendation. 

ORDINANCE – MOTION to INTRODUCE Proposed Ordinance 2025-05 was made by 
Brennan.  MOTION to refer proposed Ordinance 2025-05 to the Plan Commission for review 
and recommendation, with a request to have economic and environmental impact reports 
presented to Council, was made by Brennan, seconded by Yonko, and carried unanimously. 

ORDINANCE – MOTION to INTRODUCE Proposed Ordinance 2025-06 was made by Gentz.  
MOTION to refer proposed Ordinance 2025-06 to the Plan Commission for review and 
recommendation was made by Gentz, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously. 

MOTION was made by Brennan, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously to approve the 
Special Event Permit for National Night Out in Wilson Park on August 5, 2025, and Praise in the 
Park in Wilson Park on September 20, 2025, contingent upon receipt of proof of insurance, as 
presented. 

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Yonko, and carried unanimously to approve the 
Mayoral Appointment of Dayle Mandelson and Brian Seguin to the Library Board, as presented. 

BUDGET TRANSFERS – MOTION was made by Schwebs, seconded by Erdman, and carried 
unanimously on roll call vote to approve the Fire Department’s intra-fund transfer for the 
installation of a mini-split to cool the communications equipment at Fire Station #1 
(downtown), as presented.    

MAYOR’S REPORT – Mayor Knaack reported on the successful return of the 4th of July 
celebration at Wakanda Park.   

COMMUNICATIONS AND MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS –  

Alderperson Sommerfeld shared that Point Comfort Park was damaged badly due to the storms 
over the weekend and that the City employees who cleaned up the park did an excellent job.  

CLAIMS – MOTION was made by Erdman, seconded by Brennan, and carried unanimously on 
roll call vote to approve payment of the following claims:  

JULY 7, 2025 CLAIMS 

EO JOHNSON $123.00 

REALIVING $187.50 

USPS $106.26 



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

WELD RILEY $3,524.50 

TOTAL $3,941.26 

PARKING UTILITY CLAIMS  

CITY TREASURER $471.48 

PARKING TOTAL $471.48 

 

MOTION was made by Brennan, seconded by Gentz, and carried unanimously to approve the 
following licenses: 

LICENSE YEAR – 2025-2026  

MASSAGE THERAPY FACILITY: 

Optimum Therapies, LLC – 1309 Stout Road 

Jolene Plank, Rising Sun Rock Shop – 436 Main St. E 

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT: 

Grandpa’s Ice Cream Truck – N7635 800th St., Colfax, WI 54730 

Hers-To-Go – N5425 870th St., Elk Mound, WI 54739 

TAXI CAB SERVICE/VEHICLE FOR HIRE: 

Travel Visit Trip, LLC – 1091 Sutherland Ave, #M3, River Falls, WI 54022 

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve 
the 2025-2026 license renewal list: 

“CLASS B” LIQUOR & CLASS “B” BEER: 

6th Avenue Cidery, LLC (6th Avenue Cidery – 120 6th Ave. W.); 

Cancun Mendez Nuñez, LLC (Los Cabos Mexican Grill – 2401 State Hwy. 25 N, Ste. 2); 

B California Nuñez, LLC (B California – 334 Main St. E.) 

RAAR, LLC (Menomonie Golf & Country Club – 802 Heller Rd.); 

CLASS “B” BEER: 

China Buffet Menomonie, Inc. (China Buffet – 2421 Hwy. 25 N, Ste. 4); 

MASSAGE THERAPY FACILITY: 



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Leslie Norris (Grace & Ease – 1414 10th Ave. E);  

Kyle Vaughn (Unbroken – 390 Red Cedar St.) 

All licenses are subject to review by the City Treasurer, verifying that the listed applicants have 
no payments due or owing on record under Title 1, Chapter 8, Section 2 (1-8-2). 

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve 
the issuance of a Class “A” Beer license to Synergy Community Cooperative located at 2100 
County Highway B (Menomonie Cenex Exit 45). 

MOTION was made by Pickard, seconded by Sutherland, and carried unanimously to approve 
the issuance of a “Class A” Liquor (Cider Only) license to Synergy Community Cooperative 
located at 2100 County Highway B (Menomonie Cenex Exit 45). 

MOTION to adjourn was made by Gentz, seconded by Pickard, and carried unanimously. 

Kate Martin, City Clerk 

























 



MEMORANDUM 
David Schofield, Director of Public Works 

dschofield@menomonie-wi.gov 
715-232-2221 Ext.1020  

 
 
 
TO:   Mayor Knaack & City Council 
 
FROM:  David Schofield, Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Menomonie Library Roof Replacement Bid Award 
 
DATE:   July 21, 2025 Meeting 
 
 
The existing roof at Menomonie Public Library is 23 years old and is nearing the end of its useful 
life.  The Menomonie Public Library Foundation has agreed to split the cost of the roof 
replacement. 
 
On June 18, 2025, City Staff issued a Request For Bids for Menomonie Public Library Roof 
Replacement and published a Notice of Request for Bids therefor.  The Request for Bid 
requested bids on three types of roofing materials:  

• The Base Bid was for Standard (Class 3) Shingles.   

• The Alternate #1 Bid was for Premium (Class 4) Shingles.   

• The Alternate #2 Bid was for Metal Shingles. 
 
Please note that the bids do not include replacement of rotten sheeting and/or roof edging.  
The Request for Bids sets the price of these “Extra Work” items as $125 per 4-foot by 8-foot by 
1/2-inch sheet and $50 1 by 8 by 8-foot board, respectively.  The actual cost of these items will 
not be known until the existing roof is peeled off.  The worst case scenario (i.e. all sheeting and 
roof edging needs to be replaced), the “Extra Work” cost would be approximately $70,000. 
 
On July 9, 2025, four bids were received.  The bids have been summarized on the attached Bid 
Tabulation.  On July 10, 2025, the Library Board reviewed the bids and Recommended Award of 
the Alternate #1 Bid for the Library Roof Replacement Project to Elite Construction Solutions in 
the amount of $91,508.42 plus the actual cost of sheeting and roof edge replacement.  
 
City Staff have prepared proposed Resolution 2025-12.  If the City Council concurs, the 
appropriate motion would be Approve Resolution 2025-12 regarding the Menomonie Library 
Roof Replacement (roll call vote).  
 
Attachments: 

• Bid Tabulation  

• Proposed Resolution 2025-12 



Contractor Location Base Bid

Standard Shingles

Alternate #1 Bid

Premium Shingles

Alternate #2 Bid

Metal Shingles

Travis Smith Roofing, LLC Baldwin, WI $76,000.00 $80,000.00 

Rejected as 

Unresponsive 1

No Bid

Elite Construction Solutions Ramsey, MN $79,532.34 $91,508.42 $239,435.25

Larson Valley Construction, LLC Spring Valley, WI $89,207.55 $95,359.55 No Bid

Level Edge Construction, Inc. Cottage Grove, MN $91,800.00 $99,450.00 $205,000.00

City of Menomonie, WI

July 9, 2025

Bid Tabulation

Menomonie Public Library Roof Replacement

Note 1 - Travis Smith Roofing, LLC proposed to use non-approved materials for Alternate #1.



CITY OF MENOMONIE CITY COUNCIL 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12 
 

MENOMONIE PUBLIC LIBRARY ROOF REPLACEMENT 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Menomonie Public Library Roof is 23 years old and is nearing the end of its 

useful life, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Menomonie Public Library Foundation has agreed to split the cost of the roof 

replacement with the City of Menomonie, and; 

 

WHEREAS, City Staff issued a Request for Bids and published a Notice of Request For Bids as a 

Class 2 Notice in the Colfax Messenger. 

 

WHEREAS, the Request for Bids set forth a scope of work for a Base Bid, Alternate #1 (upgrade 

to premium asphalt shingles) and Alternate #3 (upgrade metal shingles) and included a 

statement that the existing roof deck would be inspected after tear off and any rotten wood will 

be replaced at the cost of $125 per 4-ft x 8-ft x 1/2-in sheet and $50 per 1x8 x 8-ft board, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Library Board reviewed the four (4) bids received and recommended award of 

the Alternate #1 Bid for the Library Roof Replacement Project to Elite Construction Solutions in 

the amount of $91,508.42 plus the actual cost of sheeting and roof edge replacement, and; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby: 

1. Agree to pay 50% of the Project Cost, up to $100,000, from Fund # 81.55110.781. 

2. Award of the Alternate #1 Bid for the Library Roof Replacement Project to Elite 

Construction Solutions in the amount of $91,508.42 plus the actual cost of sheeting and 

roof edge replacement. 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Menomonie this _______ day of ___________, 2025. 

 

CITY OF MENOMONIE 

 

BY:___________________________ 

Randy Knaack, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:_______________________ 

Catherine Martin, Clerk 





BID ANALYSIS 

Cedarburg             •             Green Bay             •             Madison             •             Menomonie 

 

 

 

 

Community Infrastructure     •     Architecture     •     Environmental Services 
 

 

 

 

 

Client City of Menomonie  Project No. M0055-1026 
Project ConAgra Water Main Repairs – Phase II  Date 7/16/2025 
Prepared By Kevin R. Oium, P.E.    
 

 

The City of Menomonie (hereinafter referred to as the OWNER) has received bids on the 16th day of July, 

2025 for the ConAgra Water Main Repairs – Phase II, (hereinafter referred to as the Project); and 

 

Cedar Corporation (hereinafter referred to as ENGINEER) has been retained by the OWNER to prepare 

bid tabulations, analyze bid results and consult with the OWNER on the award of contracts. 

 

The ENGINEER hereby consults as follows: 

 

 1. Bids were received from (3) three bidders.  Bids ranged from a low of $166,005.00 to a high of 

$180,427.00.  A summary of the bid tabulation is attached. 

 

 2. Based upon ENGINEER's analysis of the bids received on the above PROJECT, the responsive low 

bidder is: 

 

  Skid Steer Guy  

  N1417 State Road 85 

  Mondovi, WI 54755 

 

  Bid Amount: $166,005.00. 

   

 3. Our ENGINEER’S estimate prior to bidding was $182,500.00. 

 

 4.   Cedar Corporation has worked with Skid Steer Guy on a number of occasions and found them to 

be a reputable contractor. 

 

 5. It is our opinion that the City has received competitive bids for this project. 

 

 6. We recommend the City of Menomonie award the project in the amount of $166,005.00 to Skid 

Steer Guy, contingent upon receipt of proof of bonding and insurance from the contractor. 

 

 



Item Description Unit Qty Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension

Water Main
1 Abandonment of Existing Water Main (Sand Fill) L.S. 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
2 Televise Existing Water Main L.F. 355 $8.00 $2,840.00 $3.00 $1,065.00 $20.00 $7,100.00
3 Water Main, Ductile Iron, 12" L.F. 520 $135.00 $70,200.00 $144.00 $74,880.00 $137.00 $71,240.00
4 Connect to Existing EA. 3 $3,000.00 $9,000.00 $3,056.00 $9,168.00 $3,500.00 $10,500.00
5 Ductile Iron Fittings EA. 8 $1,200.00 $9,600.00 $2,144.00 $17,152.00 $1,760.00 $14,080.00
6 Concrete Buttress Blocking EA. 6 $300.00 $1,800.00 $200.00 $1,200.00 $153.00 $918.00

Subtotal Water Main $103,440.00 $106,965.00 $107,338.00

Driveway
7 Saw Cutting L.F. 460 $4.00 $1,840.00 $4.00 $1,840.00 $3.90 $1,794.00
8 Salvage Stone S.Y. 50 $60.00 $3,000.00 $20.00 $1,000.00 $49.00 $2,450.00
9 Remove and Reinstall Existing Fence L.F. 30 $100.00 $3,000.00 $60.00 $1,800.00 $50.00 $1,500.00

10 Asphalt Pavement Removal S.Y. 850 $2.00 $1,700.00 $6.00 $5,100.00 $6.00 $5,100.00
11 Excavation C.Y. 375 $18.00 $6,750.00 $30.00 $11,250.00 $30.00 $11,250.00
12 Riprap, Small S.Y. 25 $90.00 $2,250.00 $60.00 $1,500.00 $56.50 $1,412.50
13 Crushed Aggregate Base, Driveway C.Y. 285 $45.00 $12,825.00 $60.00 $17,100.00 $62.00 $17,670.00
14 HMA Pavement, 3MT58-28S, Lower Layer, 2.25" S.Y. 850 $18.00 $15,300.00 $20.00 $17,000.00 $18.20 $15,470.00
15 HMA Pavement, 4MT58-34S, Upper Layer, 1.75" S.Y. 850 $14.00 $11,900.00 $15.00 $12,750.00 $14.05 $11,942.50
16 Topsoil, Turf and Grasses S.Y. 250 $16.00 $4,000.00 $10.00 $2,500.00 $18.00 $4,500.00

Subtotal Driveway $62,565.00 $71,840.00 $73,089.00

Project Total $166,005.00 $178,805.00 $180,427.00

Bloomer, WI
Pember Companies, Inc.

Menomonie, WILine 
Item

Bid Tabulation

Conagra Water Main Repairs - Phase II
City of Menomonie
Dunn County, WI

July 16, 2025

Skid Steer Guy
Mondovi, WI

A-1 Excavating LLC















 treasurer@menomonie-wi.gov 
 (715) 232-2221 

800 Wilson Avenue 
Menomonie, WI 54751 

 

  
 

Budget Transfer Request Form  

 
Transfer To: Amount $   

 
Account Title & Number:   

 
Line Item Name & Extension:   

 
 

Transfer From:  

Account Title & Number:   

 

Line Item Name & Extension:   

 

Reason:  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature Date 
 

 
_____________________________________ 

Date of Approval by City Council   





2025 Claims Description Total Invoice Amt Overdrawn

BARTINGALE MECHANICAL LSC-BUILDING REPAIR $1,053.75 $447.68

EO JOHNSON FIRE- OFFICE EQUIP. MAINT. CONTRACT $63.00 $63.00

Total $1,116.75 $510.68

Parking Utility Claims 2025 Description Total Invoice

CLANCY SYSTEMS MONTHLY FEES $350.00

IPS GROUP MONTHLY FEES $626.64

Total $976.64

**Revised
7/17/2025

JULY 21st, 2025 COUNCIL CLAIMS





LICENSES – July 21, 2025 

 

LICENSE YEAR – 2025-2026  

 

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” BEER LICENSE: 

St. Joseph Church – 910 Wilson Ave 

St. Joseph Parish Fall Festival – 921 Wilson Ave 

09/21/2025 

 

TEMPORARY CLASS “B” BEER & “CLASS B” WINE LICENSE: 

Dunn County Fair - 3001 US Hwy. 12 E, Suite 2 

Dunn County Fair, 620 17th St SE 

07/23/2025 – 07/27/2025 

 

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT: 

Dana’s Kitchen (E6005 852nd Ave, Colfax, WI 54730) 

Four Piggies BBQ, LLC (480 E Hepburn St, Lot 14, Prairie Farm, WI 54762) 

Frybread Factory, LLC (3340 Mall Dr, Eau Claire, WI 54701) 

 

TOBACCO: 

Fiesta Cantina Mexican Grill (Fiesta Cantina Authentic Mexican Grill, Inc., 1705 Plaza Dr) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7/15/25 


































































	20250721_00_Staff Comments
	20250721_02_City Council Minutes 07.07.2025
	20250721_04_A_Non-Profit Grant Program
	20250721_05_A_Badger Iron Site
	20250721_05_B_Library Roof
	20250709_Menomonie Library Roof Replacement Bid Tabulation
	20250721_Library Roof Resolution 2025-12

	20250721_05_C_ConAgra Phase II
	20250721_05_D_St. Joseph Special Event
	20250721_06_Solid Waste Budget Transfer_Vehicle Purchase
	20250721_09_Claims
	20250721_10_A_Normal License List
	20250721_10_B_Hostetter Pub Class B Combo
	The Pub Surrender of License


	Amount: $5,000
	Account Title  Number: Solid Waste & Recycling 51.82010
	Line Item Name  Extension: Vehicle .730
	Account Title  Number_2: Solid Waste & Recycling 51.82030
	Line Item Name  Extension_2: Recycling Hauling .293
	Date of Approval by City Council: 
	Date: 7-14-2025
	Text1: Purchase of 2013 Ford Taurus from the Menomonie Police Department for use by the Environmental Program Coordinator. 


